Pierrepont Gamston Primary School Minutes from PTA Meeting Monday 14 March 2022, 6.30pm Zoom Virtual Meeting

Present	Aiden Sharp, Bethan Jones, Sunny Sagoo (Sparrows), Louise Handley (Chair/Robins), Lee Horne (Owls), Danielle Coe (Kingfishers), Jo Waterhouses (Doves), Rita Grigoriadou (Puffins), Helen Bacon (Kites), Julie Cooper (Kestrels), Gemma Hornsby-Moore (Eagles),	
Apologies	Andy Barber (Sparrows), Julie Cooper (Kestrels), Gemma Hornsby-Moore (Eagles Sawford,), Rachel
Not present	Louise Bailey (Wrens)	
Agenda Item	Notes/Actions	Person
Actions from last meeting	None	
Queen's Platinum Jubilee – Thu 26 May	Aiden explained that the school are planning to celebrate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee on Thursday 26 May. The plan is to do something similar to the Queen's 90 th birthday celebration – with some food outside (weather permitting) and some activities in the hall. Each year will be looking at a decade of the Queen's life. The school have used donations from Jonathan Wheeler and others to buy a commemorative coin for each child. Aiden suggested it would a good idea if each child had a little picnic box of food so if the weather is bad it's easy to move everything inside. As the catering team will be too busy, Aiden suggested the PTA prepare the 325 picnic boxes in kid club. Bethan suggested we skip the sandwiches to avoid the hassle of making them and also as it will be just after lunch and they won't really be needed. It was agreed that a drink e.g. fruit shoot, little cake and snack would suffice. Louise offered to contact Kelly, the Community Champion at Morrisons, to see if they'd be able to donate anything e.g. kids lunch boxes, fruits shoots. Could also approach other local businesses such as McDonalds or Aldi. Louise also offered to contact Adkins Bakery to see if they could contribute any cakes/ cookies (nut free). Need to get dietary requirements from office for numbers of gluten free, dairy free etc. Each class is making their own bunting for their table but any extra bunting any one has would be good. Lee offered to lend some outdoor bunting. Need a team of volunteers on the morning of 26 May or day before to fill all the boxes.	
DARE	Annual DARE programme funded by PTA has been sorted.	
Summer Fair - Fri 10 June	Will run in a similar way to Christmas Fair but with more outdoor stalls and games, weather permitting, The Yr6's will be designing and running some stalls/games. We will need raffle prizes so anything anyone can source now is welcome. The school is happy to store any prizes until the fair.	

Pierrepont Gamston Primary School Minutes from PTA Meeting

Monday 14 March 2022, 6.30pm Zoom Virtual Meeting

 We will also need tombola prizes on the day.

 The children design bag and fill them with sweets for a tombola stall.

 Iy would be good to have the inflatable slide again. Aiden to look at space available to fit an inflatable slide and let Louise know. Louise to book.

 Louise to contact Atkins re. rolls for hotdogs.

 Next Meeting
 Monday 16 May, 6.30pm on zoom